
   

BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
27 November 2025 

 
Provision of Janitorial Services for the People’s Television Network, Inc. 

ITB No. 2025-0004 
 

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding documents. 
This shall form an integral part of the bidding documents for the above-stated project.  

No. Queries Response  

1 
Regarding the list of ongoing projects, 
will the matrix alone suffice, or are 
attachments also required? 

For the Statement of All Ongoing 
Government and Private Contracts 
(including contracts awarded but not yet 
started), the following instructions apply: 
 
1. Indicate the correct and complete 
information required for each contract. 
2. The  Date of Delivery should reflect 
the projected delivery date(s) as stated 
in the respective contracts. 
3. If there are no ongoing contracts, 
indicate “N/A” or None.” 
 
Based on these instructions, accurately 
and completely accomplishing the 
prescribed form is sufficient. No 
additional attachments are required 
unless requested during the post 
qualification of the BAC-TWG. 

2 
Regarding the SLCC, do we need to 
submit each sales invoice individually, 
or is submitting only one enough? 

Yes. As stated in the Instructions to the 
Statement of the Bidder’s Single Largest 
Completed Contract (SLCC), the bidder 
shall: 
 
1. Provide the correct and complete 
information required for each contract 
and; 
2. Attach one of the following supporting 
documents as proof of completion: the 
End-User’s Acceptance, Official 
Receipt(s) (OR), or Sales Invoice issued 
for the contract. 

3 For the VAT computation, should the 
12% be applied to the gross amount? Yes. 
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4 

With 313 working days and a labor rate 
of Php 695.00, will the remittance rates 
for SSS, PhilHealth, and Pag-IBIG 
remain at 5%? 

No, as prescribed by existing law,  
PhilHealth contribution rate is 5% of the 
monthly basic salary, shared equally 
(2.5% each) by the employee and 
employer. The Pag-IBIG contribution 
rate is 2% for both employee and 
employer, based on a monthly salary of 
PHP 1,500 and up, with a maximum 
monthly contribution of PHP 200 for 
each.  

5 

For the NLRC Certificate of No Pending 
Case, if it cannot be released 
immediately, can it be submitted during 
the post-qualification stage if it is not 
attached during bidding? 

No. The NLRC Certificate of No Pending 
Case is an additional requirement that 
must be submitted during the 
submission of bids. 

6 
Regarding the tools and equipment, are 
the vacuum and floor polisher intended 
for lease? 

No. The required tools and equipment 
including the vacuum cleaner and floor 
polisher are to be provided by the 
winning bidder as part of the janitorial 
services contract. These items remain 
the property of the contractor and are 
not leased or procured by the agency. 
 
They are supplied solely to ensure 
compliance with the service 
requirements. Upon completion or 
termination of the contract, the 
contractor is responsible for pulling out 
and retrieving all tools and equipment 
used during the engagement. 
 

7 Regarding the bid documents, what are 
the requirements for purchasing them? 

There are no required documents for the 
purchase of the Bid Documents. For 
personal purchases, the BAC 
Secretariat will be available to assist 
you. 

8 
May we confirm if the new forms 
required under R.A. 12009 will already 
be used? 

We are currently in a transition period; 
therefore, the forms under R.A. 9184 will 
continue to be used for now. 
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10 Regarding the agency fee, is it set at 
10%? 

Yes. DOLE guidelines, contractors must 
receive an administrative fee of at least 
10% of the total contract cost. This 
minimum rate helps ensure that 
contractors have adequate resources to 
meet all required labor standards and 
employee benefits.  

11 

If the stock of supplies reaches zero, we 
will provide them to PTNI at no charge, 
and these will not be included in PTNI’s 
billing breakdown. Is this acceptable? 

All supplies listed in the bidding 
documents are mandatory and must be 
provided by the winning bidder, as these 
are already accounted for in the total 
contract cost. 

If the bidder finds it necessary to provide 
additional supplies during the 
engagement, they may do so at no extra 
cost to PTNI, provided that these 
additions do not affect the Approved 
Budget for the Contract (ABC). 

12 Regarding the supplies, is there no 
specific brand required? 

None, provided that the item meets 
quality standards and adequately serves 
its intended purpose. 
 

13 

May we be allowed to submit our old 
DOLE Certificate of Registration for the 
bidding, in case the updated certificate 
for our office transfer (Pasig to Makati) 
is not released before the bid opening, 
provided that we attach all documents 
showing the transfer and renewal 
process? If declared the LCB, we 
commit to submit the new Certificate of 
Registration on or before the start of the 
contract. 

No. The submission of the DOLE 
Certificate of Registration is required as 
part of the additional documents to be 
submitted during the opening of bids, as 
specified in the bidding documents. 
 

 
 

Additional Revision/Amendments 

NBI/Police Clearance and Medical 
Certificate                 

For the winning bidder, during the kick off 
meeting, submission of valid NBI/Police 
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Clearance for all deployed employees, along 
with the corresponding Medical Certificate that 
the employees deployed are physically fit, is 
required. 

 
All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby revised 
accordingly. All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect. 
   
For further guidance and information of all concerned. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

REGINA T. CELESTRE 
Chairperson, Bids and Awards Committee-1 
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